
Addendum # 1 

Electronic Monitoring Services 

RFP# FY18-SCDWI-02 

 
1. Can you help me understand the Reference form? Do we send this form to the 

reference recipient? The turnaround time for the recipient is pretty tight? Can we also 
include the reference contact information in the bid? 
 

You can email them to the references and they can email them back to me.  The 
turnaround can be done in one day, couple a days at the most. 

 
2. Can you tell us how many units of each device the agency has active? 

 
13 total. 

 

a. How many active SCRAM? How many active Remote Breath? 
 

Right now we are utilizing 2 SCRAM bracelets and 11 Remote Breath 
devices. 

 

3. SCRAM and Remote Breath are a manufacture specific name for devices, would the 
County be willing to refer to the devices as, Transdermal (scram), and portable breath 
testing (remote breath)? 
 

That would be fine to refer to the devices as transdermal and portable 
breath  test.  

 
4. Will the County entertain an extension for the due date? 

 
No extension to the due date will be granted. 

 
5. For the County’s electronic monitoring program and offender population that is 

currently being monitored, please provide the following information: 
 

a. The current provider of electronic monitoring equipment and services. 
  
 Rocky Mountain Offender Management Systems 
 

b. The average number of active SCRAM devices. 
 
 The average number is between 1 and 5 at a time. 
 



 Please also provide the current daily rate the County is paying for 
SCRAM devices. 

 
 The County is paying $10.00 per day. 
  

c. The average number of active SCRAMx devices. 
 
 The average number is between 1 and 5 at a time. 
 

 Please also provide the current daily rate the County is paying for 
SCRAMx devices. 
 

 The County is paying $12.00 per day. 
  

d. The average number of active SCRAM Remote Breath Devices. 
 
 The average number is between 10 and 15 at a time. 
 

 Please also provide the current daily rate the County is paying for SCRAM 
Remote Breath Devices. 
 
The County is paying $8.00 per day. 
  

e. The number of active GPS devices. 
 
 The average number is between 1 at a time. 
 

 Please also provide the current daily rate the County is paying for active 
GPS devices. 
 
The County is paying $13.00 per day. 
 

f. The number of passive GPS devices. 
 
 The average number is between 0 at a time. 
 

 Please also provide the current daily rate the County is paying for passive 
GPS devices. 
 
The County is paying $10.00 per day. 
 

g. The number of Standard House Arrest or radio frequency (RF) devices. 
 
 The average number is between 1 at a time. 



 Please also provide the current daily rate the County is paying for 
Standard House Arrest or RF devices. 
 
The County is paying $10.00 per day. 
 

6. Reference RFP Section II—Conditions Governing the Procurement, Item 1, page 2 
 

a. The current Sequence of Events allows for only two (2) business days between 
Sandoval County’s (the County) response to written questions and the proposal 
due date. The industry standard for submission of proposal responses is to ship 
documents via overnight delivery two (2) business days prior to the due date. To 
allow offerors sufficient time to incorporate the County’s answers to written 
questions and submit responses, we respectfully request that the deadline be 
extended to allow for at least two (2) weeks between the response to written 
questions and the proposal submittal due date and time. 
 
 By New Mexico Procurement Code 13-1-104, the least amount of time 
 allowed by law is ten calendar days.  More complex projects like 
 construction would require more time.   

 
7. Reference RFP Section IV—Detailed Scope of Work, Item B.1, page 12. 

a. “The Offeror shall provide the DWI Program with the following technology for 
Electronic Monitoring: a. SCRAM for Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol 
Monitoring (24/7 alcohol monitoring) b. SCRAMx for alcohol and curfew 
monitoring c. SCRAM Remote Breath is a portable hand held breathalyzer with 
facial recognition and GPS.” 

b. SCRAM, SCRAMx, and SCRAM Remote Breath are electronic monitoring devices 
that are specific to one manufacturer of equipment. There are alternative 
devices from other manufacturers that provide the same or superior 
functionalities of the SCRAM, SCRAMx, and SCRAM Remote Breath devices. 
Please confirm that offerors may propose alternative electronic monitoring 
devices that provide all features required by the County. 
 
 Offerors may propose alternative electronic devices that provide all the 
 features that are required by the County. 

 

8. Reference RFP Section V—Detailed Scope of Work, Item A.1, page 11. 
“Must have a local representative available one (1) day per week” 
And 
RFP Section V—Detailed Scope of Work, Item A.8, page 12. 
“Shall be present at court hearings to provide testimony.” 
 



a. Please confirm the court hearings are on the same day of the week the local 
representative is required to be available to perform equipment installations, 
removals, and maintenance. 
 
 The County cannot guarantee that court hearings will be held on a certain 
 as hearings are scheduled by the Court. 

 


